
 
 
 
  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:            Honorable Mayor and City Council 
                  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 

  

  
FROM:      Bill Angerman, P.E. 
                  Consulting City Engineer 

 

  
DATE:       July 1, 2021  
  
RE:            2021 Park Street Area Improvements       

 
 
On Thursday, July 1, 2021, two (2) quotes were received for the above-referenced project.  
Attached is the quotation tabulation for the project and a plan sheet showing the location of the 
project streets.  The low quote was submitted by Rochester Sand & Gravel, of Rochester, MN.  
The estimated cost opinion for the project was $113,000 which included a contingency amount to 
account for paving changes during construction.  Below is a summary of the quotes received: 
 
 Contractor    Total Quote  
1. Rochester Sand & Gravel  $93,926.40 
2. McNamara Contracting  $103,600.00 
 
 
We recommend the project be awarded to Rochester Sand & Gravel in the amount of $93,926.40. 
 
 
 



WHKS & CO.                                 WHKS Job No. 9200.21

2021 PARK STREET AREA IMPROVEMENTS

CANNON FALLS, MN

LETTING DATE: JULY 01, 2021 @ 11:00 AM

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

MOBILIZATION 1 LS $6,599.00 $6,599.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 200 SY $9.20 $1,840.00 $12.00 $2,400.00

1-3/4" DEPTH EDGE MILL 4,105 SY $2.48 $10,180.40 $4.00 $16,420.00

TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX SPWEB240B (2") 1,004 TON $70.50 $70,782.00 $70.00 $70,280.00

TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX SPWEB240B (PATCHING) 50 TON $70.50 $3,525.00 $125.00 $6,250.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $750.00

TOTAL BID $93,926.40 $103,600.00

McNamara Contracting, Inc.

16700 Chippendale Ave.

Rosemount, MN 55068

Rochester Sand & Gravel

4105 East River Road NE

Rochester, MN 55906




